MEMORANDUM FOR: THE PRESIDENT
5

FROM: Walter J, S
Frank C.

SUBJECT: Negotiations
Kingdom on
of TRIDENT D

As we informed you in an e
February 8 and 9 we held five
with a delegation sent.by Mas:
possible purchase by the Unit
D-5 migsile. At the British ¥
the fact of these negotiations |

We offered the British an :
purchase of the missiles simi
years ago for the TRIDENT (C-4 m.
they told us the price we offered
wished to pay. However, they
additional offsets (i.e., inc
posture in areas where we
responsibility ourselves) whic
some of the difference.

We will hold another round
two weeks, after both sides re
exchange more data. We are opt
the differences between us, open ng |
nouncement in March that the Britis
D=5,



